
TITLE 68 INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION

Extension of Time Request by Governor
LSA Document #06-335

VIA Email

May 11, 2007

Indiana Register
Indiana Legislative Services Agency
Statehouse – 200 W. Washington Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to Indiana Code 4-22-2-34(b), this statement is being filed with your office to inform you that I intend
to take an additional fifteen (15) days to approve or disapprove the following rule, which was submitted to me on
April 27, 2007:

Indiana Gaming Commission:

LSA #06-335(F) Charity Gaming Rules

We would be grateful if you would file and date stamp the attached copy of this letter for publication in the
Register. We will maintain a copy in our office should one be needed. Please call Phil Wickizer, Associate
General Counsel, at 232-4564 with any questions concerning this matter.

Sincerely,

Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr.
Governor
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